BARRY COUNTY SOLID WASTE OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE

Tyden Center Conference Room 121 South Church Street, Hastings, MI

Approved Meeting Minutes March 11th, 2022

Call to Order

Chairman Frank Fiala called the meeting of the Barry County Solid Waste Oversight Committee to order at 9:00 a.m.

Members	in	Attendar	nce:
INICI IIQCI D		Accentation	1001

Jodi Pessell Jay VanStee Sarah Moyer-Cale Matt Rosser Sarah Nelson Jim Brown Patricia Rayl Frank Fiala David Jackson Vivian Conner Tom Rook Bill Sweeney

Members Absent:

Members of the Public:

Rachel Frantz Jerrie Fiala Sandy Pierce (attended via phone)

Approval of Agenda

Per Chairman Fiala, will proceed with agenda as presented with the addition of discussing the Mini-Grant Program after agenda item #7.

Approval of Minutes

Per Sarah Moyer-Cale, her last name is misspelled in the meeting minutes; it is listed as Moyer-Cole, but it should actually be Moyer-Cale. Vivian Conner stated that on page three (3) of the minutes it states "it was decided that Frank Fiala, Jay VanStee and Sarah Moyer-Cale will meet with Michael Brown to discuss all the specific guidelines for the Planning Committee" and it should actually be her listed (not Sarah Moyer-Cale) along with the other two committee members that will meet with Michael Brown. Motion to approve the February 11th, 2022 meeting minutes with the corrections mentioned above made by Sarah Moyer-Cale, seconded by JayVanStee and the minutes were approved by a unanimous vote.

Public Comments

None.

Chairman Comments

None.

Budget/Trial Balance Update (Patricia Rayl)

Patricia Rayl stated that she received a letter from Michael Brown letting us know that we received an extra \$21,000.00 that came in after the end of the fiscal year, which would be applied to 2021; so that means our total that we took in for tipping fees was \$89,118.86. We have been budgeting at a set \$70,000.00, so she

Budget/Trial Balance Update (Patricia Rayl) (Continued)

thinks maybe in the future we might be safe to increase that a little as we have been conservative as far as revenue, so theoretically we could increase that. The Trial Balance report (page 13) shows we have a fund balance of \$250,000.00, so we have money available if we want to spend it. We also got a refund from Drug & Laboratory as they overcharged us \$609.65 for our September 2021 Household Hazardous Waste (HHW) collection event and this has been applied back to our account. Patricia stated she inquired about the questions we had from last month regarding some of the charges and those charges were for conference registrations; they don't have enough room in the software to fully describe what it is for, so they just kind of took the highlights. Per Chairman Fiala, his understanding is that our fund balance is about \$250,000.00, our approved budget from the County Commissioners is about \$117,00.00 and in this current approved budget year is the \$45,000.00 for services like the Recycling Coordinator. So, what we are trying to do with the Recycling Coordinator is basically with our dollars as it's not tax dollars, it's approved by the County Commissioners and it comes from our Fund Balance which comes from tipping fees, which is basically what it is for. Patricia Rayl also provided a copy of the Agenda Request Form so that we can get our adjustment to increase line item "special projects" from \$1,000.00 (which was previously approved for our fiscal year) to \$26,000.00; she also included a section of the meeting minutes and highlighted the part that dealt with the request. Vivian Conner said she would check with Michael Brown to see if Patricia Rayl needs to include all the meeting minutes or is she can just provide the section of the meeting minutes that pertains to this and she will let Patricia know what she finds out.

Per Sarah Nelson, at the last meeting we formed a Mini Grant Program sub-committee that consisted of herself, Jay VanStee and Sarah Moyer-Cale to do three (3) main things: 1) we wanted to clarify with the Barry Community Foundation what exactly they pledged towards the Mini-Grant Program, 2) we wanted to come up with a recommendation for a budget amendment for this group and how we wanted to proceed given whatever the Community Foundation had pledged and 3) we wanted to revise the grant documents. So, they were able to discuss all three (3) of those items and based on that information come up with a recommendation. For the first thing, the Barry Community Foundation pledged \$10,000.00 for the Mini-Grant Program for 2022 to be matched with \$10,000.00 from this committee. So, from that they then discussed on how we should proceed from here...do we go back to the Community Foundation and ask for more money since what we had intended to ask for in the beginning was more than \$10,000.00 or do we look at another option? Their recommendation was to start with the \$10,000.00 as it is not a competitive grant program, it's a rolling grant program as we take applications throughout the year and it's first come-first serve. So, we can use that \$10,000.00 for as many gualified Mini Grants that we get and then if we do exhaust all those funds and still continue to receive applications, then we can go back to the Community Foundation and say you know this is what your dollars have funded so far this year, this program has been a greater success than ever before and we would like to expand on it and then ask for additional monies at that time. For the third thing, revision of the Mini Grand Program documents, copies were provided to all committee members to review and follow along as she points out a few areas that they cleaned up and/or modified.

On the first page, second paragraph, we kept the applicants may request up to \$4,000.00 per project, but then we modified that to say to cover no more than 67% of total project cost; so, they just wanted to clarify that it's just basically a 2/3 grant, 1/3 match split. Then this was further clarified by saying grantees must provide at least 33% of the project total cost in matching funds. So, the grants can be less than 2/3 total project cost and the match can be more than 1/3, but those are the limits. In the third paragraph, they clarified that applications will be accepted throughout the year and qualified applications will be awarded on a first come-first serve basis until funds have been expended. They also removed the total fund pool because to applicants it's really irrelevant as you have a maximum amount you can receive per grant, you're not competing with anyone else and they really wanted to emphasize the fact that it's first come-first serve, so the best bet at

Budget/Trial Balance Update (Patricia Rayl) (Continued)

getting funding is to submit a qualified application as soon as possible. Sarah stated that she also cleaned up the language a little bit under Goals & Objectives just to clarify it better, but there were no substantial changes made. On the second page, this is basically just reiteration of some of those other changes. For example, program requirements, #3 maximum grant award amount, #5 the match requirement and then also these program requirements there were many more numbers before and they were kind of all over the place; so, she tried to group them if there was a requirement that seemed to go with another requirement and she put those together so now there are only nine (9) requirements , which is a lot nicer than say 26 requirements. She was actually a little bit surprised that most of this was in our grant documents as usually these would be things that would be outlined in a grant agreement; however, she doesn't think that is a negative thing as it is nice to be upfront with people about exactly what the expectations are. There were also many instances where she replaced Solid Waste Oversight Committee with our acronym SWOC, but she did make sure that acronym was spelled out on both of the first two (2) pages. There was not much that she updated on the application form, she just indented a couple of lines (like the source of matching funds she indented that under amount of matching funds). She also added the caveat "please attach a full project budget detailing costs" as it was worded a little bit differently before, which was a bit confusing. On the first page, she also added "this grant opportunity is available thanks to the generous support of Barry County and the Barry Community Foundation" as she and Chairman Fiala talked about that recognition as it wasn't actually in the original documents, so she thinks it is good to include that right in the page that would probably serve as the cover letter/press release.

Motion to accept the revised Mini-Grant Program documents as presented by Sarah Nelson made by Jay VanStee, seconded by Patricia Rayl and the motion was approved by a unanimous vote.

Update On Solid Waste Plan/Planning Committee (Frank Fiala, Jay VanStee & Vivian Conner)

Per Chairman Fiala, in terms of the Solid Waste Plan we currently have (created in 1992 and last updated in 1999), Sarah Nelson helped him get with the EGLE folks and we have a couple of contacts; one of those contacts that is assigned to our area here, is willing to come in to meet with this committee to help us with this process. We are not the only ones behind like he had thought going into this as he was informed that we are not alone at all in being behind on this process and there are things coming down the pipeline to help us do this in the future. So, as of right now, there is not a sense of urgency. He also spoke with Ben Geiger (informally) about forming a 14-person Planning Committee and his response was that he didn't want to do that right now if reasonable, so then the question is can the same committee do both? The answer is yes, but the Planning Committee for example has to have 14 members and it names in the statute where they need to come from; however, you can have the same basic people on both committees as there can be a subset & a superset and you could even hold the meetings back-to-back. There is no requirement for the Planning Committee meetings. In his opinion, the takeaway is that we are going to get more guidelines about updating our Plan and there is no point in rushing into some of that if it's going to change a little bit. So, he would like to have a professional from EGLE come in to help out with that; he believes that when the dust settles a little bit, we will have someone from EGLE come in to talk about the Planning Committee and updating the Plan, and just give us some general guidance and recommendations on how to proceed with this.

Recycling Coordinator Contract – Possible Extension (Sarah Nelson)

Per Sarah Nelson, at last month's meeting, a lot of really good points were brought up and it kind of gave her cause to reflect on how they presented their thoughts about moving forward and how they should be presenting it. She has since asked Rachel Frantz for a list of her contacts for all the township, village and city meetings that she attends and then she reached out to all of those folks asking for feedback much like she did

Recycling Coordinator Contract – Possible Extension (Sarah Nelson) (Continued)

with this committee, i.e. what has their experience been working with the Recycling Coordinator? Where can they improve? What would they like to see done in the future? etc. She has received some feedback so far and has identified some areas that she thinks they will expand more on in the proposal that is more in a narrative format rather than the list of items she previously presented because if you just look at the list of items, it doesn't look like much has changed, but what that lists means is changing quite a bit and is developing really nicely. She has received some feedback already, but would like to finish getting feedback from the Local Units of Government she hasn't heard back from yet so she can include all of this with the proposal. She would also like to include the County Commissioners and sit down with them (may be after Rachel Frantz's presentation on the progress for the first year) on an individual or small group basis and just say you know this is what we have been hearing from your region of the county that you cover so what do you think we should be doing? Where should we be improving? What should we be working more or less on? We really want to be able to serve the entire county as well as possible. So, she does not have the narrative for the proposal at this time, but is hoping to have it for next month. Their current contract expires at the end of May/beginning of June, but they are not going to let Rachel Frantz go if that isn't extended immediately; she is stuck with us long-term one way or another and we certainly aren't going to drop Recycling Coordinator services immediately, so she wants to make sure we are doing this the right way and not rushing into it.

Sarah Nelson asked the committee if they think it is appropriate to go back and ask for approval on the contract again or if it's appropriate to go to Michael Brown and ask if we have the budget approved for this, is it appropriate to treat this like we treat our other contracts and just move forward with contracting within that budget and work more on keeping up the relationship with our Board of Commissioners in the sense that we are talking about the work that we're doing and guiding that work rather than focusing on the contract. Dave Jackson replied that talking with Michael Brown is always a good starting point because of his depth of breath of knowledge on these things and he's going to format anything that comes through the Board of Commissioners with Ben Geiger and Vivian Conner at the same time, so he has got a very good 10,000-foot view of how things work at the county level. Sarah Nelson expressed that it seems to her that bringing this one (1) specific contract and all of the details for approval is not in line with the way that we treat other items and it's not in line with the way other departments treat other items. Sarah Moyer-Cale replied that the difference could be that this contract being a multi-year contract is different from the other contracts that she had mentioned because the budget is approved a year at a time. So, that money has been authorized, but if we enter into a multi-year contract the money for those other years hasn't actually been authorized, so she doesn't know if we would have the same authority to enact those. Sarah Nelson stated that she would be in support of a one (1) year contract as she thinks that might be the direction we should head in anyway. If it is just a matter of us bringing that proposal and the Board approving it every year, it's not that onerous to her and last time we talked about the caveat of if Rachel Frantz is not available to be the Recycling Coordinator then everything is null and void anyway, so it seems to her like it would be something that would be good to approve every year.

Annual Report of Activities to County Commissioners (Rachel Frantz & Jay VanStee)

Per Chairman Fiala, we want to come to the Board of Commissioners every year with a report of here is what we did last year, here are the people that participated and here is what we plan on doing next year. Per Rachel Frantz, the Annual Report is done now that she has got the updated numbers from Patricia Rayl, so she will send that back to Patricia to make sure all those budget numbers are correct. She also expressed that she is doing a presentation on general recycling out at Pierce Cedar Creek and she wanted to report on this specific presentation to the Board of Commissioners as well, so if possible, she would like to present the Annual Report to the Board of Commissioners in May so she can also include the presentation she is doing at the end

Annual Report of Activities to County Commissioners (Rachel Frantz & Jay VanStee) (Continued)

of April. Per Dave Jackson, if Rachel Frantz does the presentation in May, then she could also promote the HHW collection at the same time, there will be media there and you can probably combine the two (2) together because you would be right on top of it versus if she gives the presentation in April, the HHW collection event will be forgotten about by May. The Board of Commissioner meetings are usually the second & fourth Tuesday of the month, so the second Tuesday in May (10th) would be a good time since this would be just a couple weeks prior to the May 21st HHW collection event. Dave Jackson also mentioned that he & Vivian Conner could piggyback on that and hopefully we'll have some flyers out to people & the media so we can get the word out. The committee agreed that Rachel Frantz would give her presentation at the BOC meeting on May 10th, 2022 and she will email the final presentation out to all the committee members as well as bring hard copies with her to next month's meeting.

Rachel Frantz mentioned that the tire hauler contract needs to be signed and she thinks it should be signed by Michael Brown since he is the contact listed on the tire grant. Vivian Conner stated that in the past Ben Geiger has been the one to usually time the contract, so Rachel Frantz will send the contract over to Michael Brown for his or Ben Geiger's signature.

Household Hazardous Waste - May 21st, 2022 (Jodi Pessell)

Per Chairman Fiala, we have Sandy Pierce from Padnos on the phone so we can discuss possibly taking electronics at the HHW collection events. Per Chairman Fiala, we used to do electronics recycling at the HHW collection events, but that slowly went away over time. However, several people have recently inquired about electronic recycling and he feels we should whatever we can do to bring this back to the HHW events. So, we need to discuss the following: How we can do it? Do we need to charge a fee for it? Do we have enough time to incorporate it into the upcoming HHW in May 2022?

Per Sandy at Padnos, what they have done in the past for events like this is they provide collection boxes that they can deliver to our location. So, once we have a collection event & date identified, they can deliver those materials to us and then we would probably have to have someone to monitor the traffic and guide residents where to place the materials. Our signages we'll have pictures as well on them, so they should easily be identifiable. However, batteries can be nightmare with trying to figure out what kind goes where so they could provide signage for that as well. They can also give us a list of the materials that will cost and materials that will pay so that at the end of the day accounting isn't looking at the recycling boxes as a loss.

Per Chairman Fiala, we have another way of accepting batteries and we have been doing that for a long time, but we pay dearly for that to our vendor. From his view, what we have been doing with batteries works just fine, so we can just continue to do that for the time being and kind of separate that from the electronics recycling. Per Jodi Pessell, in the past when we used to do electronic recycling, we had it so when people came through they could drop off their tires & electronics and then if they had batteries or medicine or anything else then we would just ease them into the line from the barn. Chairman Fiala asked for TVs, CRTs computers, cell phones, etc. do you have funding for that or do we have to pay for that recycling fee? Sandy Pierce replied that we would have to pay a recycling fee for the CRT's; we do get a very small amount of funding for it, but that doesn't really cover their labor and that is why they are charging the counties and a lot of the charges are minimal because they are more residential collections. The state has a law that says if the materials CRTs/LCDs are coming from residences or small businesses (defined as ten (10) employees or less) so a small business CRT TVs, LCD monitors, LCD TVs or any sort of display in devices, they are used with those constraints. The state is basically giving Padnos \$0.03 cents a pound and the \$0.03 cents a pound they then use to transfer the material to other recyclers out of state to process, which is basically taking it apart and then having to get the mercury bulb out of it and that transfer fee is already \$0.04-\$0.05 cents in terms of rates, so we are already in

Household Hazardous Waste - May 21st, 2022 (Jodi Pessell) (Continued)

the negative. So, they basically charge the labor to put things together because a lot of the caddies when you collect materials will get may be two (2) to three (3) TV's in one big box and what they do is they actually layer them all out so they repack everything so that it will fit more condensed in the trailer to help with the freight. They charge for CRTs (because they are bigger, heavier and bulkier) is right around the \$0.30 cents a pound range and the LCD is cheaper as that is right around the \$0.24-\$0.25 cents a pound range to repackage those. She can send us the packaging guide that they have as there might be something helpful and then we can discuss transportation from your location to our location cause she doesn't think we will get a full entire trailer load of CRTs/LCDs, so they would combine them with their volume and ship it out so at that point you would only be looking at transportation. Per Chairman Fiala, what would the typical cost for say half-a-load of whatever being transferred from our location to their location, are you talking about like a few hundred dollars or a few thousand dollars? Per Sandy Pierce, she will have to check on that as she doesn't have that numbers accessible right now. Our expenses for this are already up there so we need to look at expenses and costs with these things and with this pennies per pound he is unable to see how that would transform into something we are going to do in about 60 days, how that is all going to fit together? Jay VanStee agreed that he is also a little bit hesitant about trying to incorporate this for the upcoming HHW event in May 2022 as we would need to do form a sub-committee and do some extensive homework. Or is it so simple that we can charge people like we did in the past and just set up an area there and then make arrangements with Padnos to come and help us pick it up. Jay VanStee stated that is what he was envisioning that we would have kind of a pay for service with a list of things that are free and if you are going to recycle this X, Y, Z then you will have to pay X, Y, Z. Chairman Fiala asked Sandy Pierce if there is something like that that we can do? Rachel Frantz responded that Sandy Pierce said that she has a list of what costs and what pays, so if she can give us that list then we can kind of go through it and then say if you want to bring these things then you have to pay, but if you bring these items then it's free. Sandy Pierce said she can definitely provide us with that list and then that way we can have that information for the residents.

In terms of batteries she understands there is a solution there as previously discussed. Just to clarify to make sure he is understanding this correctly, Padnos would drop-off a trailer at the event that would be packaged and then we (SWOC) would supply the labor to do that. Per Sandy Pierce, a lot of residents will probably have questions about what things go where and that's why they find it helpful to not only provide descriptions with photos, but also have a couple of people onsite to answer any random questions. Chairman Fiala would like to form a small sub-committee to work with Sandy Pierce from Padnos to see if this is feasible to do at our upcoming collection in May because if so, it will need to be in the advertisement that gets published in the paper. Jay VanStee, Jodi Pessell and Rachel Frantz volunteered to be on this sub-committee. Jay VanStee stated he thinks it may be a little ambitious for our spring event, but let's take a look at the materials for our next meeting and then we should be able to decide then whether or not this is something we can run with and if nothing else hopefully plan on something for the fall event. Sandy Pierce stated she will send the information over to Rachel and hopefully she can meet in person for next month's meeting.

Jay VanStee said the way that he is looking at the electronics recycling is maybe it's too optimistic to try to include this in the spring collection, but if we at least do it for the fall collection; that way we would have an idea of the cost and have something to basis it on going forward and then decide whether or not we would want to charge for this and how we would potentially do that. Sarah Nelson wondered once we see that list we could do like a soft start to this and the first time only take items that we get paid for; labor is also another issue so she would be willing to talk to her staff and if they are willing & available she can provide staffing to specifically help Rachel Frantz with the electronics at no additional cost because it would fit within the current contract. Chairman Fiala stated that he would also get with the City of Hastings to see if their staff would be available to volunteer for this like they have done the past couple of years.

Household Hazardous Waste - May 21st, 2022 (Jodi Pessell) (Continued)

Jodi Pessell stated that she will bring the HHW advertisement to next month's meeting so the committee can approve it for publication in The Banner and The Reminder. Depending on whether or not we are able to include electronics for this collection, the advertisement may need to be updated with that information.

Recycling Coordinator (Rachel Frantz)

See Recycling Coordinator February 2022 Report (report was emailed to committee on 03/07/22).

Member Comments Jodi Pessell – None. Jay VanStee – None. Sarah Moyer-Cale – None. Matt Rosser – None. Sarah Nelson – None. Jim Brown – None. Patricia Rayl – None. David Jackson – None. Vivian Conner – None.

Adjournment

The meeting was adjourned by Chairman Frank Fiala at 11:23 a.m.

Approved at the 04-08-2022 meeting

February 2022 Report

Recycling Coordinator Task Deliverables

Administrative Assistance to the Solid Waste Oversight Committee (SWOC)

- Attends SWOC committee and subcommittee meetings
 - Attended SWOC meeting, no subcommittee meetings
- Provides monthly progress reports to the SWOC
 - Provided written monthly report at SWOC meeting
 - At the direction of the SWOC, communicates and coordinates with neighboring county recycling programs as needed • Spoke with Morgan from Eaton about tire grant
- At the direction of the SWOC, serves as a representative in recycling user groups, for example the Michigan Recycling Coalition (MRC) and regional subgroups
 - Registered for the regional MRC meeting (March 10)
 - Meeting Notes
 - Registered for the Sustainable Community Discussion | Styrofoam Recycling | Continued (March 10)
 - Meeting Notes
 - Resource Recycling News:
 - "The Closed Loop Local Recycling Fund will help finance facilities that are modular and much smaller than a traditional facility, with a cost between \$1 million and \$2 million. A press release from the group noted that each system will have the capacity to sort at least 8,000 tons annually, including 400 tons of PET. The mini-MRFs are also expected to yield higher quality plastic while reducing the costs and greenhouse gas emissions of long-distance transportation." <u>Reducing service gaps with small-scale sorting facilities Plastics Recycling Update (resource-recycling.com)</u>
 - Escrap News:
 - Similar to the electronics *Right to Repair* bill for phones and laptops, this "bill requires OEMs to make available certain documentation, parts, software and tools to fix the electronic components of ag equipment" <u>US senator introduces tractor repair legislation - E-Scrap News</u> (resource-recycling.com)
 - Republic Services to purchase US Ecology. "US Ecology provides treatment, recycling and disposal services for a range of hazardous, non-hazardous and specialty waste streams. Much of what the company handles has nothing to do with electronics, but it is involved with the recycling of electronics, batteries, bulbs and other materials. Additionally, US Ecology, which operates five hazardous waste landfills, disposes of significant amounts of leaded CRT glass, including glass from California's electronics recycling program and CRT materials abandoned in high-profile e-scrap company failures "<u>Republic Services reaches deal to buy US Ecology E-Scrap News</u> (resource-recycling.com)
 - MRC updates:
 - "Global sustainable energy producer EDL and key project stakeholders bp, Consumers Energy and Granger Waste Services welcomed the start of operations at the Wood Road Renewable Natural Gas (RNG) Facility. The landfill gas to RNG facility is the first of its kind in Lansing, Michigan" Lansing. Mich.'s First Waste-to-Energy Facility Opens (waste360.com)
 - Coca-cola to make 25% bottles reusable by 2030. "The reusable bottles are part of the Every Bottle Back initiative, which seeks to reduce the manufacturing of new plastic, invest in more infrastructure recycling programs, increase public awareness of recycling, and focus on the use of bottles made of recycled plastic according to the Coca-Cola website" <u>Refillable Coca-Cola Bottles</u> <u>Could Soon Be Everywhere. Here's Why (mashed.com)</u>
 - "Following a major fire in December 2020 and several smaller fires thereafter all suspected to be due to improper disposal of lithium-ion batteries -- Marquette County's Solid Waste Management Authority implemented a community battery education program in 2021, with help from a grant from the Michigan Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy (EGLE)" <u>MI Environment -</u> <u>Marquette County implements community education program on proper recycling and disposal of</u> <u>batteries (michigan.gov)</u>

- Sarah Archer stepping down from Recycling Coordinator position. <u>Manistee County recycling</u> <u>coordinator leaving to focus on worm farming (manisteenews.com)</u> Manistee County requested new proposals for the Recycling Coordinator position and only received one late proposal for three years at \$48,000 a year with a 3% annual increase, from Bay Area Recycling for Charities.
- The City of Kalamazoo has been conducting a pilot polystyrene recycling program that accepts clean, used polystyrene products in the City of Kalamazoo. The program is very popular and they usually fill a 53' trailer which then goes to Dart for processing. <u>Styrofoam recycling is a hit in Kalamazoo (wmuk.org)</u>
- "The draft Recycling Infrastructure and Accessibility Act, led by Sen. Shelley Moore Capito, R-W.Va., would direct the U.S. EPA to provide grants between \$1 million and \$15 million each for projects that make recycling programs more accessible to rural and disadvantaged communities, specifically hub-and-spoke recycling systems featuring transfer stations, and those that leverage public-private partnerships" Federal bills aim to improve rural recycling, boost data collection, explore national composting strategy | Waste Dive
- "The researchers found that batteries they made with their new cathode-recycling technique perform just as well as those with a cathode made from scratch. In fact, batteries with the recycled cathode both last longer and charge faster" <u>Recycled Lithium-Ion Batteries Can Perform Better</u> <u>Than New Ones - Scientific American</u>

Recycling Outreach and Education to County Residents

- Develops and implements a public relations program for the SWOC, including: Writes educational articles and press releases and distributes them to local media outlets newspaper, radio, etc.
 - Published Support Local Schools and Organizations by Recycling column in The Reminder
 - Scheduled (12) Recycle Right posts on Facebook (February 14 March 29)
 - Posted Support Local Schools and Organizations text with PaperGator image on Facebook
 - \circ ~ Created outreach plan for March through May
 - Shared MI EGLE's post on proper battery recycling and preparation to prevent fire
 - For Review:
 - March Recycling column (Recycling Collected in Barry County Stays in Great Lakes Region)
 - April Outreach materials: HHW Collection & E-waste
- Maintains and serves as the primary contact for the website: barrycountyrecycles.org
 - Phone:
 - A resident from Delton called to show support for the recycling program and expressed the need for recycling county wide.
 - Email:
 - Paul Apodaca emailed to inform that the WM (Hastings Landfill) document was giving an error message - I re-uploaded and linked this - however, when testing prior I did not get an error message. This may be an issue with the county website or with the user's browser.
 - Website:
 - Added Recycle Right images (2) to FAQ page
 - Removed Sunny Bay recycling from website and map they no longer offer recycling
 - Added Support Local Schools and Organizations by Recycling to Blog page
 - Facebook:
 - Christy from Delton messaged about the need for recycling in Delton

Assistance to Local Units of Government (LUG)

- Disperses information on recycling in Barry County and resources available
 - Attended the following LUG meetings: C, MG, N Transfer Station Board meeting (2/28)

Barry County Solid Waste Oversight Committee Mini-Grant Program 2022

The Barry County Solid Waste Oversight Committee (BCSWOC) is offering mini-grants to local entities to support resource recovery in Barry County.

Applicants may request up to \$4000 per project, to cover no more than 67% of total project cost. Grantees must provide at least 33% of the project total cost in matching funds.

Mini-Grant applications can be found online at <u>https://www.barrycountyrecycles.org</u>, or through the Barry-Eaton District Health Department, 330 West Woodlawn Avenue, Hastings, MI 49058. Applications will be accepted throughout the year. Qualified applications will be awarded on a first-come, first-served basis until funds have been expended.

The BCSWOC established this Mini-Grant program to stimulate and promote recycling and reuse of solid waste and other materials rather than disposal of such materials through placement in a landfill. This grant opportunity is available thanks to the generous support of Barry County and the Barry Community Foundation.

The goal of the 2022 Mini-Grant program is to recover to the maximum extent possible, the resources available in Barry County's waste stream through source reduction, source separation, recycling and reuse. We seek to achieve this through the following objectives:

Objective A: Work toward reduction, reuse or disposal of solid waste.

Objective B: Provide educational materials and promote support of alternative methods of solid waste management.

<u>Objective C</u>: Provide a framework conducive to alternative means of solid waste disposal.

Objective D: Establish, promote, and fund activities aimed at reduction, reuse and recycling of solid waste.

Eligible applicants for the Mini-Grant are:

- a. Local units of government
- b. Non-profit organizations recognized in the community
- c. Civic groups
- d. Business organizations licensed with the State
- e. Other groups as approved by the BCSWOC

If you are not sure that your group is eligible, please include a letter of inquiry which includes your group's name, mission, by-laws (if applicable), and tax status with your grant application.

Additional questions should be directed to: Barry County Solid Waste Oversight Committee c/o Rachel Frantz Barry County Recycling Coordinator 1611 S Hanover St, Suite 105 Hastings, MI 49058 E-mail: recycle@barrycounty.org

Barry County Solid Waste Oversight Committee Mini-Grant Program Outline Grant Period – January 1, 2022 thru December 31, 2022

<u>Purpose</u>

The Barry County Solid Waste Oversight Committee (BCSWOC) has established this Mini-Grant program to stimulate and promote recycling and reuse of solid waste and other materials rather than disposal of such materials through placement in a landfill. The mini-grant program is intended to provide funds for recycling and reuse efforts, to add, expand, or improve efforts. It is **not** intended to be a source of funds for day-to-day operations (staff time, utility costs, trucking costs, etc).

Program Requirements

- 1. Eligible grant recipients include:
 - a. Local units of government
 - b. Non-profit organizations recognized in the community
 - c. Civic groups
 - d. Business organizations licensed with the State
 - e. Other groups as approved by the BCSWOC
- Grants shall only be awarded for eligible projects which seek to achieve the following goals and objectives of the BCSWOC: (A) Work toward reduction, reuse or disposal of solid waste. (B) Provide educational materials and promote support of alternative methods of solid waste management. (C) Provide a framework conducive to alternative means of solid waste disposal. (D) Establish, promote, and fund activities aimed at reduction, reuse and recycling of solid waste.
- 3. Maximum grant amount shall be \$4000 per year per project. For the purposes of this program, a year shall be considered to be twelve months from the date of grant award. Applicants may apply for more than one grant in a given year, but will be awarded no more than one grant per year per project. Applicants may apply for additional grants for a given project in future years.
- 4. No project or work completed prior to award of the grant by the BCSWOC shall be eligible for funding.
- 5. Mini-grants shall require at least 33% of total project costs to be provided by match from the applicant organization. Matching funds can come from any source (other grant programs, donations, general fund, etc.).
- Grants are to be reimbursement grants (funds shall be distributed for reimbursement to the applicant for expenses paid for by the applicant) unless otherwise approved by the BCSWOC as a condition of grant award. Applicants shall provide detailed evidence (receipts, payroll records, etc.) of expenditures submitted for reimbursement.
- 7. Grant applications may be submitted and shall be considered throughout the year, until funding is exhausted. Grant applications shall be reviewed at the monthly meeting of the BCSWOC. The BCSWOC shall determine if projects are deemed eligible for grant funding. Applicants are welcome to attend to fully explain their project and the proposed use of the funds should a grant be awarded. The BCSWOC reserves the sole right to fund grant requests as the Committee deems appropriate and to the extent that funds are available, and to reject any and all applications for funding through the mini-grant program as the BCSWOC sees fit.
- 8. Applications shall be submitted to: Barry County Solid Waste Oversight Committee, Barry-Eaton District Health Department, 330 West Woodlawn, Hastings MI 49058, or they may be e-mailed to: recycle@barrycounty.org. To the extent possible, applications will be considered by the BCSWOC at the next BCSWOC meeting following their receipt.
- 9. See the attached grant application form. Applicants shall provide a description of the use of the funds to be provided under the grant with sufficient detail to allow the BCSWOC to ensure that the funds are to be used for an eligible public purpose.

Barry County Solid Waste Oversight Committee Mini-Grant Program – Grant Application Form

ame of applicant
prganization represented
ddress of applicant
ontact name, email, and phone number
otal project cost*
*Please also attach a full project budget, detailing costs
mount of grant request (maximum \$4000)
mount of matching funds (minimum 33% of total project)
Source of matching funds
roject name
escribe the project and how it addresses the goals and objectives of the BCSWOC, as listed in the grant program outline (attach additional sheets and other project documents as necessary):
ignature of grant applicant
Date of submittal
Date application received
Approved (Y/N)

Note: Upon grant award, BCSWOC will prepare a grant agreement for approval by the BCSWOC and the grantee specifying in detail the work to be completed through the use of grant funds, schedule for completion of such work, the required local matching funds and how such funds are to be used, and other details, terms and conditions as applicable to each grant. No work shall be completed prior to the parties entering into the grant agreement unless otherwise authorized by the BCSWOC in writing.

BARRY COUNTY SOLID WASTE OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE

TYDEN CENTER CONFERENCE ROOM, HASTINGS MI

SIGN-IN

MARCH 11TH, 2022

....

NAME	
1. JUDI Pressel	MEHA REP
2. Day laste	BEDHD
3. Sorah Mayer Cale	City of Hostys
4. MATT ROSSEF	
5. Rachel Frantz	BCD
6. Sarah Nelson	BCD
7. JIM BROWN	HASTINGS TOUP.
8. Datter Ral	Village of Mildle Ville
9. FRAM FIALD	BCRE
10. JERRIE FIALA	GUEST
11. DAVIC JACKON	COMMENOUR
12. Vivian Conner	County Commission
	/
EXCUSED	GUEST
1	
2	
3	
4.	

BARRY COUNTY SOLID WASTE OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE

TYDEN CENTER CONFERENCE ROOM, HASTINGS MI

AGENDA

MARCH 11TH, 2022

- **1.** CALL TO ORDER
- **2.** APPROVAL OF AGENDA
- **3.** APPROVAL OF MINUTES
- 4. PUBLIC COMMENTS
- 5. CHAIRMAN COMMENTS
- 6. BUDGET/TRIAL BALANCE UPDATE (PATTIE RAYL)
- 7. UPDATE ON SOLID WASTE PLAN/PLANNING COMMITTEE (FRANK FIALA, JAY VANSTEE & SARAH MOYER-COLE)
- 8. RECYCLING COORDINATOR CONTRACT EXTENSION PROPOSAL (SARAH NELSON)
- 9. ANNUAL REPORT OF ACTIVITIES TO COUNTY COMMISSIONERS (RACHEL FRANTZ & JAY VANSTEE)
- **10.** HOUSEHOLD HAZARDOUS WASTE MAY 2022 (JODI PESSELL)
- **11.** RECYCLING COORDINATOR (RACHEL FRANTZ)
- **12.** MEMBER COMMENTS
- **13.** ADJOURNMENT

UPCOMING HOUSEHOLD HAZARDOUS WASTE

COLLECTION EVENT DATES:

MAY 21ST, 2022

SEPTEMBER 17TH, 2022